Wniversity of Mumbai

URGENT/COURIER
Th/ICD/2015-16/ 3144

Mumbai-400 032,
oM July, 2015.

‘The Principal,

Mahatma Education Society’s,

Pillai College of Education & Researcii,

Dr. Pillai Teacher’s Training & Research Centre,

Khanda Colony, Sector — 8,

New Panvel-410 206.

Sir,

This has reference to your proposal dated 24" August, 2014, for Continuation of
Recognition to enroll the students for Ph.D. (Arts) degree in the subject of Education
for the year 2014-15.

In this connection, I write to inform you that the report of the Local Inquiry
Committee for Continuation of Recognition to enroll students for the Ph.D. (Arts)
degree in the subject of Education placed before Board of University Teaching and
Research (B.U.T.R.) in the Faculty of Arts at its meeting held on 3" June, 2015 vide
item No. 29, when it was resolved as under :-

“Resolved that the report of the Local Inquiry Committee be accepted and that in
accordance therewith, it be recommended to the Academic Council Mahatma Education
Society’s Pillai College of Education & Research, Dr. Piliai Teacher’s Training &
Research Centre, Khanda Colony, Sector — 8, New Panvel-410 206, be granted

ission for Conti ion of ition to enroll the students for the Ph.D. (Arts)
degree in the subject of Education for a period of three (03) years from academic year
2014-15.7

The above recommendations have been accepted by the Academic Council at its
meeting held on 29 May, 2015 vide item No 6.1.

In pursuance to the above resolution of the Board of University Teaching and
Research (B.U.T.R.), I am to inform you that Mahatma Education Society’s Pillai
College of Education & Research, Dr. Pillai Teacher’s Training & Research
Centre, Khanda Colony, Sector — 8, New Panvel-410 206, has been granted

ission for Conti ion of ition to enroll students for the Ph.D (Arts)
degree in the subject of Education for a period of three years from academic year 2014-
15, subject to the fulfillment uf_the conditions mentioned in the above resolution

Further, you are requested to pay the fees of Rs. 20,000/-(Towenty thousand only)
towards the Continuation of Recognition for the acadmic year 2018-16 to 2016-17 , since, you
have remitted short payment at the earlier and submit the proposal for continuation of
recognition for the acadmic year 2017-18, with the prescribed fee to the University.

Yours faithfully,

P

Controller of Examinations.



